From:

Rezmovic, Jeffrey 4P)(6)

b)(6)

To:

"Snyder, Nathaniel |

b6}

"Simmons, Caroling]

b)(6) |

Subject:

FW: CVE in Pakistan

Date:

2012/10/24 17:55:00

Type:

Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut

FYI, we added these to CVE materials for tomorrow,

Jeff Rezmovic

Office of the Deputy Secretary
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Office{b)6)

Mobile

From: Gersten, David
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2012 5:12 PM
To: de Vallance, Brian

Cc: Kessler, Tamara; Stupak, Philip; Rezmovic, Jeffrey

Subject: Fw: CVE in Pakistan

Brian,

Attached is a summary. Irfan wasn't able to access the YouTube videos from his
work computer but they are available on the websites linked in the summary. I've
also attached the powerpoint he uses to describe the project. It has some images

from the videos.

Thanks,
David

David Gersten
DHS - CRCL

Director of Programs

b)(6)




WARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUOQ). It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of
Information Act (5 U.S.C.
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; b)(B)
.|Rezmovic, Jeffreyl(
From: D)(6)

"Acker, Jordan|®)®)
[®)E)
"Leslie, John <|

To:|"McGillicuddy, Nancy|(0)(6)
b)(6) |

["Totaro, Juliana |(L)(6)
b)(6)

Subject:|FW: CVE in Pakistan

Date:|2012/10/24 17:34:00

Type:|Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut

The word doc is attachment E and the slide deck is Attachment F for the CVE
breakfast. Can you save in shared drive?

I have already added to BM.

I am reviewing SINET, FEMA, and Sherman now.

Jeff Rezmovic

Office of the Deputy Secretary

u.s.D nd Security
Office:(P'®

Mobile

From: Stupak, Philip

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2012 5:17 PM
To: Rezmovic, Jeffrey

Cc: Acker, Jordan

Subject: FW: CVE in Pakistan

This just needs to go into her CVE Breakfast Materials.

From: Gersten, David
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2012 5:12 PM
To: de Vallance, Brian




Cc: Kessler, Tamara; Stupak, Philip; Rezmovic, Jeffrey
Subject: Fw: CVE in Pakistan

Brian,

Attached is a summary. Irfan wasn't able to access the YouTube videos from his
work computer but they are available on the websites linked in the summary. I've
also attached the powerpoint he uses to describe the project. It has some image
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